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Memo Problem 6

To:
Beef n’ Buns Store Managers

From:
Chad R. Chez
Regional Manager of Beef n’ Buns

Date:
May 9, 2006
Re:
Response to poor service

As you know, we have been analyzing the customer service data that each of you has compiled and submitted to me. What we have found from an analysis of the data is that service times seem to be dependent on two things:

· Whether the order is placed from the breakfast menu in the morning or from the lunch menu during the day

· Whether the order is placed at the counter or at the drive through

The attached data file contains the service times from your restaurant and has been reworked to reflect these venues (a venue is a combination of a menu type and a location for the order). We need a detailed description of the service times in each venue.

Analyze the patterns of the service times in all the venues and state whether these seem reasonable or whether they might reveal possible problems giving rise to customer complaints. It will be critical to this ongoing study that you first identify the venue or venues that may require more investigation. Once you have identified these venues you need to propose possible reasons for the problems that will lead us to further data collection. What additional data do we need in order to get at the underlying problems with customer service? 

Attachment: Data file “C06 BeefNBuns 2.XLS”

